Alcohol_, ESTEVEN
Entertainment & CGUNCIL

Late Night
Refreshment
Licensing
Committee

Tuesday, 28 October 2025 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,
St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ

Committee Councillor Paul Fellows (Chairman)
Members:  Councillor Robert Leadenham (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Pam Bosworth, Councillor Helen
Crawford, Councillor Patsy Ellis, Councillor Jane Kingman, Councillor Philip
Knowles, Councillor Rhea Rayside, Councillor Susan Sandall and Councillor Elvis

Stooke
1. Apologies for absence
2. Disclosures of interests

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for
consideration at the meeting.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2025 (Pages 3 - 4)
4. Minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 17 (Pages 5 - 8)
September 2025

Published and dispatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Monday, 20 October 2025.
{ 01476 406080
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk



mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/

Exclusion of Press and Public

Under Regulation 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the press and public be excluded from the Hearing
on the grounds that exclusion outweighs the public interest in the
Hearing taking place in public.

For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or
representing a party may be treated as a member of the public.

Licensing Act 2003:Determination of a personal licence
following conviction of a relevant offence
Report ENV919 from the Licensing Officer.

Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of
special circumstances, decides is urgent.

(Pages 9 - 21)



Agenda Item 3

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Minutes

Alcohol, Entertainment & Late
Night Refreshment Licensing
Committee

Tuesday, 2 September 2025

Committee members present

Councillor Paul Fellows (Chairman)

Councillor Robert Leadenham (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing

Councillor Pam Bosworth

Councillor Patsy Ellis

Councillor Jane Kingman

Councillor Susan Sandall

Councillor Elvis Stooke

Officers

Elizabeth Reeve, Chris Clarke, Licensing Officers
Kim Robertson, Legal Advisor LSL
Lucy Bonshor, Democratic Officer

16. Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Helen Crawford and
Councillor Philip Knowles.

17. Disclosures of interests
None disclosed.
18.  Minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2025

The minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2025 were proposed, seconded and
agreed.



19.

20.

21,

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a New Premise Licence - Stamford
Rugby Club, Hambleton Road, Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 2RZ.

The Chairman informed the Committee that following dialogue with the applicants
and the representor the representation made against the application for a new
premises licence for Stamford Rugby Club, Hambleton Road, Stamford had been
withdrawn and therefore a hearing was no longer required.

Two of the Committee Members who were Stamford Councillors made reference
to the Rugby Club which the Committee noted.

Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, decides is urgent.

None.
Close of meeting

The meeting closed at 10:04am.



Agenda ltem 4

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Minutes

Alcohol, Entertainment & Late
Night Refreshment Licensing
Sub-Committee

Wednesday, 17 September 2025

Committee members present

Councillor Robert Leadenham (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Pam Bosworth
Councillor Helen Crawford

Officers

Chris Clarke, Licensing Officer
Heather Green, Licensing Manager
Kim Robertson, Legal Advisor (LSL)
Lucy Bonshor, Democratic Officer

22. Apologies for absence

As it was a meeting of the Sub-Committee all three Members required were
present.

23. Disclosures of interests
None.

24. Exclusion of Press and Public
It was proposed, seconded and agreed to exclude the press and public in
accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 during
consideration of the following items of business because of the likelihood that

otherwise exempt information, as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Act (as
amended) would be disclosed to them.



25.

Licensing Act 2003: Notification of an objection to a Temporary Event
Notice

Decision

That the Sub-Committee agreed to allow the Temporary Events Notice to be
granted as applied for.

The Vice-Chairman who was presiding over the meeting, made introductions and
confirmed who was speaking in respect of the application before the Sub-
Committee.

The Licensing Officer presented the report which concerned an objection
received in respect of a Temporary Event Notice for an event to be held in Great
Gonerby for the sale of alcohol starting at 10:30 on 31 October 2025 and
finishing at 11:30 on 1 November 2025.

Details of the TEN were contained within Appendix 1 to the report. On the last
date for consultation on the TEN an objection had been received from one of the
statutory consultees, the Environmental Health Section in relation to public safety
and this was appended to the report at Appendix 2. No objections had been
received from the Police. If an objection related to a standard TEN, the licensing
authority must hold a hearing to consider the objection (unless all parties agree
that this is unnecessary).

The Officer from Environmental Health then gave a brief background to the work
that was undertaken by the Section which included food hygiene, infectious
diseases and health and safety. The Officer also spoke about the joint safety
group to which both North Kesteven and South Kesteven were partners and
which he was the Co-Chair. The Officer then spoke about the event which was
held in 2024 which was a very popular event and raised funds in respect of Lincs
Fire Aid. The location of the event had changed to previous years together with
the layout. The event management plan for the event in 2024 had been
submitted late which gave little time for services to put plans in place such as the
Emergency Services, Highways, East Midlands Ambulance Service (EMAS) and
the Police as well as Environmental Health. The Officer then spoke about issues
that had taken place at the event in 2024 which was had led to an objection to
the TEN being submitted on the grounds of public safety. The Officer then
referred to information that had been sought by Environmental Health Services in
respect of the TEN, however the Legal Advisor indicated that as it was not part of
the original objection to the TEN, the information could not be shared with the
Committee.

Members then questioned the Officer about the new site location with one
Member suggesting that the issues raised were more for the Safety Advisory
Group rather than the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment Sub-
Committee.



The Applicant then made their representation and spoke about the number of
years that they had been in business and the number of events that they had
attended where there was no evidence of any undermining of the licensing
objectives. Reference was made to the previous year’s event and it was
suggested that issues such as reducing the size of the bonfire and moving
traders and barriers back would help increase public safety.

A questions was asked in respect of inebriated customers to which the applicant
replied that they would not be served and they would follow the refusal policy and
complete the necessary logs.

The Licensing Officer gave their closing statement and the options available to
the Committee which were:

e To allow the Temporary Event Notice being determined as applied for or
e Reject the Temporary Event Notice as applied for and issue a Counter
Notice, which prevented the applicant from selling alcohol.

The Objector to the TEN reiterated the concerns that they had about the safety
aspect of the event which included the size of the bonfire, the change of layout of
the event and the public disorder incident that had happened on the main road.

The Applicant had nothing to add.
(10:24 the Licensing Officers, objector and applicant left the meeting)

The Sub-Committee discussed the TEN before them having regard to all relevant
documents and the representations made. Members felt that no evidence had
been presented to substantiate the concerns in respect of the sale of alcohol at
the event and the undermining of the licensing objectives. Members
acknowledged the concerns raised but felt that these were more in respect of the
safety of the event, not the sale of alcohol. It was proposed and seconded that
the application for the TEN be approved as applied for and on being put to the
vote this was agreed.

(10:33 the Licensing Officers, objector and applicant returned to the meeting)
The Legal Advisor read out the Sub-Committees decision.

The Sub-Committee had read all the paperwork before them. They had heard
from the Licensing Officer, Environmental Health and the Applicant.

Environmental Health presented their objection to the TEN providing information
to the event from the previous year. They advised of safety issues from that
event as detailed in their objection. In terms of alcohol sales, they advised there
were no incidents relating to alcohol at previous events but that the sale of
alcohol at this event would be likely to exacerbate safety concerns. They
confirmed they had no issues with Zest brewery.



26.

The Applicant advised they had run several events with the sale of alcohol and
had no issues. They provided alcohol at the event last year and saw no evidence
of intoxicated persons.

The Sub-Committee considered the options available to them being whether to
allow or reject the notice as applied for. The Sub-Committee noted the objection
and were of the view that the concerns expressed did not relate to the alcohol
sales but to the event itself. No evidence of issues with alcohol sales from
previous events was provided. The Sub-Committee further noted that
Environmental Health could deal with the event itself under different legislation.
The Sub-Committee were of the view that the was no evidence provided which
would support a refusal of the TEN and they have therefore decided to allow the
TEN as applied for.

There was a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the
licence decision being received.

Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, decides is urgent.

There was no other business and the meeting was closed at 10:35.



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

21



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2025
	4 Minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 17 September 2025
	6 Licensing Act 2003:Determination of a personal licence following conviction of a relevant offence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


